Seema Jehan

Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: seema.jehan@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 515418461

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/dr-seema-jehan-0a4101146



About

Dr. Seema Jehan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Seema Jehan has a PhD in Model Based Testing And Debugging. Dr. Seema Jehan has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Model Based Testing And Debugging Technische Universität Graz , Austria	2011 - 2017
MS in Automated Software Testing And Debugging Technische Universität Graz , Austria	2006 - 2009
BS in Automated Software Testing	2000 - 2004
FAST - National University of Computer and Emerging Sciences (NUCES) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant Professor	2018 - 2022
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Visiting Asst. Prof.	2018 - 2018
Bahria University , E-11, Islamabad	

Awards

Conference Proceedings

OWASP-Based Assessment of Web Application Security

Aisha Khanum Sana Qadir Seema Jehan

International Conference on Emerging Technologies (ICET), res.country(177,)

Citations: N/A DOI: Nil 2023